

RE: AG annual report - updated backgrounder

From: "Ue, Allison (TBS)" <allison.ue@ontario.ca>
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <helen.angus@ontario.ca>, "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <jason.pichelli@ontario.ca>, "Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)" <christine.poopalapillai@ontario.ca>, "Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS)" <gabrielle.gallant@ontario.ca>, "Hadisi, Lawvin (TBS)" <lawvin.hadisi@ontario.ca>
Cc: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>, "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 05 Dec 2017 18:49:06 -0500
Attachments: Public Accounts Management Response - Backgrounder - Dec 5 2017 v5 _ CLE....docx (52.71 kB); Public Accounts Management Response - Backgrounder - Dec 5 2017 v5 _ TRA....docx (73.78 kB)

Hi there

Attached is the final version – which captures minor edits from both MOF and Energy.

The sentence that I had previously highlighted below has been changed to:

~~“The Province’s professional staff~~ **This guidance** has **been** appropriately applied ~~this guidance~~ in assessing the accounting for the OFHP.”

For your reference, the tracked and clean versions are attached.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Allison

From: Ue, Allison (TBS)
Sent: December 5, 2017 6:27 PM
To: Angus, Helen (TBS); Pichelli, Jason (TBS); Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS); Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS)
Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Subject: AG annual report - updated backgrounder

Hi there

Attached is the latest version of the backgrounder. MOF had one edit on page 3 – they wanted to add the word “Province’s” for clarification.

“The **Province’s** professional staff has appropriately applied this guidance in assessing the accounting for the OFHP.”

We are still waiting for sign-off from Energy’s MO.

Thanks,
Allison